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For the attention of Ms Lisa John ouwRe: 558203/000001/JCW/RICHARDIS2D
Your Ref:

By post and by email: Code A

15 November 2012

Dear Sirs

Our Client: Mrs Gladys Mabel Richards (Deceased) - Inquest
We write further to our letters concerning availabilities.

Mrs McKenzie has contacted us with a list of her hospital appointments at the Royal Marsden Hospital/Chelsea
and Westminster Hospital as follows:

22 January 2013;
15 February 2013;
5 March 2013;

12 March 2013;
26 March 2013;

2 April 2013.
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She would prefer to avoid cancelling them if possible and we would be grateful if you can take her medical
appointments into account when listing the hearing. She would like fo be able to attend for the whole hearing.

Thank you for your help.
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John, Lisa

From: Davies, Sue [; Code A
Sent: 15 November 2012 14:44

To: John, Lisa

Subject: Gladys Richards (deceased)
Attachments: 20121115142949858.pdf

Please find attached correspondence.
Kind regards,
Sue

Sue Davies
Secretary to John White and Joanna Catterall
Personal Injury and Clinical Negligence Practice Group
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Blake Lapthom is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be
accessed via www.sra.org.uk.

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination or copying
of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email completely from your
system.

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm's or its clients' business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no responsibility or
liability for such content.

Ilernet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping all outgoing
<mail for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of viruses.

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices.




